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Congratulations are in order--especially f’or:l ITam
delighted that | |came through the experience so
well but you are going to have to learn to be quicker with the
telephone. My best wishes to all of you,

[ gather from your letter that work is proceeding well at

| | This is consistent with what I hear from various

people in OSR. The reports that I, mvself, have seen indicate
high-quality work--obviously, benefiting from your careful
review--and show that solid evidence can indeed reconcile
diverse opinions. As you realize, of course, that with the
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resolution of | issues, the introduction of readiness

issues will make a clear settlement of differences less likely and
your task somewhat more difficult. I expect the future to he, in
this regard, a little frustrating for you.
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The Washington Coordinating Croup is phmmn Lo meet the
week of 18 August and resolve tho izsue, 711l Tet you know whas
happens. In addition, the agenda for that mm,tmgl will include a

25X1 brief appraisal of shich will be foryarded to
you when completed,

N N , 25X1
veanwhile, my best regards to vou, pad the family.

Sincerelvy

25X1
Lidward W, Proctor
Deputy Director for Intelligence
Distribution:
Or 1g,ma1 - Addressece via Transmlttai Manifest (DDO to
pouch to field)
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